PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Zoning Board of Adjustment
6:30 PM, Monday, September 11, 2023
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 W. San Antonio St.

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order.

2. Citizen comments not related to a public hearing item.

3. Consider the minutes of the March 6, 2023 meeting.

4. SE-23-02. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Joe Ivan Roland for a Special
Exception as provided in Section 64-130(c}(5), Chapter 64 “Zoning”, Lockhart Code of
Ordinances, to preclude an essentially inadvertent taking of property due to an existing
nonconforming platted lot depth and lot area consisting of 0.062 acre on Lot 2, Block 3, San
Fernando Addition, zoned RMD {Residential Medium Density} and located at 810 Mora Street.

5. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting.

6. Adjournment.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street,
Lockhart, Texas at 4:45 p.m. on the 5" day of September, 2023.



CITY OF LOCKHART
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MARCH 6, 2023

MINUTES

Members Present: Laura Cline, Wayne Reeder, Mike Annas, Severo Castillo, Lori Rangel, Shawn

Martinez, Marcia Proctor, Lucy Knight

Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Kevin Waller, David Fowler, Christine Banda

Others Present: Leigh Laine Downing (applicant, Agenda Item 4), Tamara Carlisle {applicant,

Agenda Item 5}, Donna Blair, Amy Bramwell, Jed Duhon, Matt Johnson, Adrian
Quesada

Call meeting to order. Chair Cline called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

Citizen comments hot related to a public hearing item. None

. Consider the minutes of the January 9, 2023, meeting.

Member Knight moved to approve the January 9, 2023, minutes. Member Annas seconded, and the
motion passed by a vote of 7-0.

SE-23-01. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Leigh Laine Downing, on behalf of Dee
Ann Newbold with Ta YU Properties, for a Special Exception as provided in Section 64-197(g)(2}{e),
Chapter 64 “Zoning”, Lockhart Code of QOrdinances, to reduce the minimum required off-street
parking by 33% for one residential unit with a home occupation on Lot 2, Block 1, Bruch Subdivision,
consisting of 0.29 acre, zoned RMD {Residential Medium Density) District, and located at 621 Church
Street.

Planning Staff Kevin Waller presented the staff report. He stated that the property contains a
duplex, where the applicant resides. The applicant proposes to open an aquatherapy business as a
home occupation, which requires an extra parking space, but she is requesting a variance to this
requirement. She owns only one vehicle and there is plenty of parking available on the existing
driveway for another vehicle. The applicant states that she can only have one customer at a time
and allows 30 minutes between clients. There are certain physical constraints that would not allow
the applicant to expand the driveway, which include a crape myrtle tree to the north and a utility
pole to the south. Mr. Waller stated that Staff recommends approval.

The Board asked Staff if there could be conditions placed on the requested variance.

Mr, Waller replied that conditions could indeed be added.

Zoning Board of Adjustment 03-06-23



Chair Cline opened the public hearing and asked for the applicant to come forward.

Applicant Laine Downing stated that she is the applicant and is hoping to purchase the subject
property in the future. She passed out three additional letters of support from neighbors to the
Board. Ms. Downing stated that she only performs one-hour massages and only allows certain
clients into her home. She has minimal customer traffic during the day. Ms. Downing stated that
she would appreciate the Board’s approval of the Special Exception.

Chair Cline asked for any other speakers; seeing none, she closed the public hearing.

Member Martinez moved to approve SE-23-01, with the condition that the Special Exception only
applies to Loine Leigh Downing’s business, and does not run with the property. Member Reeder
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 7-0.

. ZV-23-02. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Tamara Carliste on behalf of
Lumberyard Lockhart, LLC for a Variance to Appendix Il Chapter 64 “Zoning”, Lockhart Code of

Ordinances, to allow a reduction in the minimum off-street parking requirement from 15 spaces to
seven spaces, including one handicapped space, on part of Lot 6, A.R. Chews Addition, consisting
of 0.275 acre, zoned CMB (Commercial Medium Business) District, and located at 117 Cibilo Street.

Mr. Waller came forward with the staff report. He went over the proposed site plan which included
the building and parking spaces. The applicant is requesting a variance to reduce the required
parking from 15 spaces to seven. Mr. Waller stated that Staff recommends approval, with the
condition that additional, off-site parking is provided on the applicant’s other property across Cibilo
Street with a written agreement.

Chair Cline opened the public hearing and asked that the applicant come forward.

Applicant Tamara Carlisle, and Donna Blair, came forward as owners of the Lumberyard LLC who
owns the subject property. They are going to develop the property into a recording studio for
Adrian Quesada. There would be less than 10 employees. Ms. Carlisle and Ms. Blair believe that
the development would be a great addition to the community. They asked that the Board grant
the variance request.

Amy Bramwell, an architect with Studio Steinbomer Architecture & Interiors, came forward and
stated that the north building would hold the office and the south building would be the recording
studio. They found that the site plan shows the best layout to buffer acoustics and make for a quiet
space for the recording studio.

Judd Duhon, another architect with Steinbomer, stated that the studio is in the center of the
building, in order to minimize vibrations.

Chair Cline asked for any other speakers.
Matt and Amy Johnson of 426 W. Prairie Lea Street came forward in favor of the variance.

Adrian and Celeste Quesada of 913 Vogel Street stated that they are excited to expand his business
in Lockhart, and took forward to using the recording studio.

Zoning Board of Adjustment 03-06-23



Chair Cline asked if there were any other speakers; seeing none, she closed the public hearing.
Member Knight moved to approve ZV-23-02, with Staff’s suggested condition of obtaining a written
agreement to use parking lot across the street as the need arises. Member Rangel seconded, and

the motion passed by a vote of 7-0.

Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting.

Mr, Waller stated that the next regularly scheduled meeting would be held Monday, Aprit 3, 2023,
if applications are received by the March 13" deadline.

Adjournment.

Member Proctor moved to adjourn the meeting, and Member Martinez seconded. The motion
passed by a vote of 7-0, and the meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

Approved:

(Date)

Christine Banda, Recording Secretary Laura Cline, Chair

Zoning Board of Adjustment 03-06-23






thoo

119




PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT SPECIAL EXCEPTION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: Kevin Waller, Senior Planner K\/\/ CASE NUMBER: SE-23-02

REPORT DATE: September 6, 2023

PUBLICHEARING DATE: September 11, 2023

APPLICANT'S REQUEST: Special Exception, as provided in Section 64-130(c)(5), to preclude an inadvertent
taking of property due to a 67.50-foot nonconforming lot depth and a 2,701
square-foot (0.062 acre) nonconforming lot area.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT AND OWNER: Joe Roland

SITE LOCATION: 810 Mora Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 2, Block 3, San Fernando Addition
SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.062 acre

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RMD (Residential Medium Density)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

REASON FOR REQUESTED SPECIAL EXCEPTION: The applicant proposes to construct a single-family residence
on the subject property. In order for the property to be developed, any use must meet certain dimensional
standards, including a 50-foot minimum lot width and a 105-foot minimum depth for the SF-2 development
type in the RMD zoning district, or receive approval of a Variance, or a Special Exception, in order to preclude
an inadvertent taking of the property. In addition, the minimum lot size for an SF-2 in the RMD zone is 5,500
square feet. In this instance, the Special Exception application seemed more appropriate. The property is
0.062 acre in size, or approximately 2,701 square feet, and measures 40 feet wide by 67.50 feet deep, thereby
nonconforming with respect to the minimum required area and depth. Although the lot width is also
nonconforming, it is greater than 70% of the required lot width, which is considered to be “grandfathered”
(Zoning Ordinance Section 64-63(b)). According to the enclosed site plan, the proposed residence will meet
the required setbacks for the RMD zone.

AREA CHARACTERISTICS: The adjacent properties to the north, east, and south, as well as the property across
Mora Street to the west, are zoned RMD and developed with single-family residences. All properties along
Mora Street that are located on the same block as the subject property, and on the block across Mora Street
facing the street, are also nonconforming with respect to depth, with several also nonconforming in width and
area.

EFFECT ON PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAFETY: The addition of one dwelling unit will have negligible impact in an
already established single-family residential neighborhood.

EFFECT ON THE CHARACTER OF THE ZONING DISTRICT WHERE LOCATED: The addition of one dwelling unit is
consistent with the character of the RMD zoning district.

EFFECT ON SURROUNDING PROPERTY: Due to the facts that approval of the special exception would not
change the size or configuration of the lot, the property is already zoned for residential use, and required
setbacks will be maintained, there would be no adverse impact on surrounding properties.

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: Staff received two inquiries on August 31, 2023, one via email and the other by
phone, as to the details of the proposal. Neither individual expressed support or opposition to the Special
Exception.



TEIENG ) (R e
Appy g posaeE 2y oo SUUERRL P i R [ [P
W) PO IERI) SN DT U0y IR [P a0 Sapoe
Y 04 T (pen wesioup sectsswendun sgp o ddong sap
S HOM] SSEONT TR AN YOG TR ZWI OOV IEE. WO
= WG S [FUEHINIER] ST RRGISHIS [Poo) SR NIRRT
“uylpne] FE P o) N FAPISIG D) o) [PIGHEHP S
S, IO PN ZINT el M) AP ISR SOOI
FORIT] WAL o0 ngpuesne N, 27 [poof] sy coves Atadaadl
DL WML SR R INESN RO W DROME N RS
AREY (IR BOUTEACRNES FIHLL AN LAV Y. NG SUILICIURERAT T O
SRR D IR SN Y INISORES SIINKOIZ OO0 1L

"ATINO INOILLDWSNIWVALL
ANG BN RIS ESn Wl S KOANSAS  SE 4

“paypeaegnd v o pee of Seome seg neoys Sendoud 2gy (T

ERUICILREIIE SRR [Fo Hoifpsad M g Imueeg
THRILUED QNSNS AR W [PUANDE R0 SMCHESEED Wpe Jo saumpmiul
R e e sowme ues @@ 1R e Inmp seemg 4

SEON R

€ dooig ul Z sjo
~ UORIPPY opuBluIe4 Ueg
sexs] ‘Ajuncd empied HeyooT jo Ao




—
or

ot

e r—————

i

e

i -
e, m O

- P it

,*3
F

i (TSR S S S A
i 1 i ¢

-

L E——

L
+
e o e B0 R

§ 1.‘
N o VRIS FSU— Y—
t2hd
. e 10 ¥
b >
1.4 o
P I
! }

e e D s ]
| KT e

{ LSRN T DUING RO - et s

N B
i

._..,,-

e b e

AL eI Y e
L mspRe e e

TR verAie e e




CITY OF

LOCkhart (512) 398:3461 * FAX[512) 398-3833

P.O Box 239 < [ockhart Texas 78644
TE X A S 308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT NAME S oe <o \a,.,‘(\C&‘ ADDRESS _56 F MNsnMagonsd S,
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 513\ 37 <-8.630 s B T FROES
E-MAILOC\ | l(,e,\ockhdt*f&zﬁi; @ gWoi\ o

OWNERNAME _Tno el - ADDRESS S«m:_ Cs eV
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE

E-MAIL

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION _ % QL Wsee St \ bl | T FREW
LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED) Lot @, YW\o tk3  q n Gevnande -

SIZE O OG2-ACRE(S) ZONING CLASSIFICATION & ny D -

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) Vacead-

AUTHORIZED BY secTioN_ (o A=\ 39 (&) (.5) oF e zonme ORDINANCE

EXPLANATION OF OR REASON FOR REQUEST, INCLUDING DESCRIPTION FOR PROPOSED USE
AND/OR BUILDING AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS, AS APPLICABLE TO THE REQUESTED SPECIAL

EXCEPTION.
(" mufhm oy gj% SER _on 4 vian- CﬂY\_\A!J\VWL:\j‘: L‘f{

—~T f"—‘-\-\\&- on taadveeden) '\"’\\Q@ °'€ f"?‘t"'\‘b Lug, ‘o
A V\oﬂgon‘q-crw \e‘\' &f*\\ Lk/ NI,




IF- THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

SITE PLAN, SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) Scale and north arrow:
2) Location of site with respect to streets and adjacent properties: 3) Property lines and dimensions:
4) Location and dimensions of buildings; 5) Building setback distances from property lines; 6) Location,
dimensions, and surface type of off-street parking spaces and loading areas; and, 7) any other proposed
features of the site which are applicable to the requested special exception.

(s =
APPLICATION FEE OF $_2 S -Tv PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:

1/4 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 acre and one acre $150
One acre or greater $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

SlGNATURE/M / /fff/zzmm/Q DATE _03 J-lo)&B

ACCEPTED BY _{-oarn WaNes RECEIPT NUMBER 20/ 2 9/< 44
DATE suemiTTED 2/ \5/ 2.3 CASE NUMBER SE - a3 -
DATE NOTICES MAILED 2/ A%/ 23 DATE NOTICEPUBLISHED 2/ 3\/ =3
80ARD oF AsusTMenT MeeTive bate_ D/ \\/ =3

DECISION

CONDITIONS




